Re: Request for approval for gazette notification of ETD 15 Document- 17922

Ashok Kumar Rajput <akrajput@nic.in>
Sun, 15 Sep 2024 10:39:59 PM +0530

To "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

AK

Cc "Sheetal Sumeet Jain" <sheetal1972@nic.in>

Tags T
Sir
The document is approved. following observations may be taken care of (if possible)

1. ANDFRESH in item 4 be written as AND FRESH.

2. orcarbon in Table 1 be written as or carbon

3. In fig 10 MM be written as mm.

4. 15 RATING PLATE: The country of origin and month and year of manufacture may also be mentioned.
5. Power factor at full load may be mentioned.

Thanks & Regards

Ashok Kumar Rajput

Member (Power Systems), Central Electricity Authority
Ministry of Power (Govt. of India)

Room No. 301 (North),

Sewa Bhawan, R.K.Puram

New Delhi- 110066

Mobile No.-+919868202176

Ph(off.) 011-26732301

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Ashok Kumar Rajput" <akrajput@nic.in>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 2:46:08 PM

Subject: Re: Request for approval for gazette notification of ETD 15 Document- 17922

Gentle reminder

=== ======== Forwarded message === ========

From: ETD DEPARTMENT <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Ashok Rajput"<akrajput@nic.in>

Date: Mon, 09 Sep 2024 15:04:54 +0530

Subject: Request for approval for gazette notification of ETD 15 Document- 17922
=== ======== Forwarded message === ========

Our Ref: ETD/G-1
09 September 2024

Subject: Approval for ETD documents as revision of Indian Standards.
Dear Shri Ashok Kumar Rajput,

This has reference to the following documents finalized by concerned Sectional Committees of BIS:

Document Number Document Title Doc Type

ETD/15/17922 Line Operator a.c. Motors for Submersible Revision
IS 9283: 2013 Pumpsets - Specification (Third Revision)
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In accordance with BIS Act 2016, | enclose copy of the revision of the Indian Standards mentioned
above finalized, in the light of comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists,
members of the Electrotechnical Division Council (ETDC).

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your approval for the adoption of revision to Indian Standards as stated above on behalf of the
Electrotechnical Division Council (ETDC).

| shall be glad, if you return the above documents as early as possible, according
your approval as Chairman, ETDC for its publication as Indian Standard.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely,

Asit Kumar Maharana
Scientist 'E' & Head (ETD)
ﬁa‘qi faumT | Electrotechnical Department
HRT Wq\ﬁ | Bureau of Indian Standards
IuYiEm 'FITFIﬁ Qe ud grde faarur v | Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
YRd IIPIR | Government of India
HIAP HA, 9 WWW | Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg
73 faeedt - 230003 | New Delhi - 110002
HTY Phone: +91 011 23231192, 2360 8271/8356/8427/8405
gﬂ e-Mail: eetd@bis.gov.in | aWTE'E Website: www.bis.gov.in

We promote correspondence via email. 4 é‘ﬁﬂ & GRI THRR & deldl <d %I
Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it
contains is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying
distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS does not accept liability for any damage
that arises as a result of email transmission.
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Amrit Mahotsav
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